

## **EDUCATION**

## SOFTWARE TESTING

Servicio Nacional de Aprendizaje **SENA** • In progress

### **WEB DEVELOPMENT**

Servicio Nacional de Aprendizaje SENA • Technician • 2023

## **EXPERTISE** (Years)

HTML (12) • SASS (6) • JAVASCRIPT (9) PHP (8) • REACT JS (4) • MYSQL (8) NODE JS (3) • WORDPRESS (8) • GIT (7) SCRUM (6) • API REST (9) • AWS (2) FIREBASE (3) • MONGODB (2) • SEO (4)

## **ENGLISH**

View certificate









**Reading Score** C2 Proficient

**Listening Score B2** Upper Intermediate

**Writing Score** C2 Proficient

Speaking Score **B2** Upper Intermediate

**HOBBIES** 









Gaming

Music

Travel

Books

## **ABOUT ME**

I'm Luis Rodriguez, born in Colombia and I really love my job as Developer. I have worked in e-commerce, banking, construction, streaming and telecommunications projects. I also know about SEO, good practices and I am always improving my English and Soft Skills.

# CONTACT

(+57) 324-680-2829

■ luchoweb.dev@gmail.com in linkedin.com/in/luchowebdev

github.com/luchoweb



## **EXPERIENCE**

#### SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

WAM Digital · Apr 2024 - Current

I'm creating new websites with WordPress + Elementor, Also I'm creating online stores with WordPress + Woocommerce. **Stack**: PHP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, React, MySQL.

### SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Ideaware · Jul 2023 - Feb 2024

I built custom plugins, Elementor widgets and new themes for Real Estate WordPress sites. I also was working in a React project for the same company.

### REACT/NODE DEVELOPER

Toolbox • Oct 2022 - Apr 2023

I built new features and fixing bugs for huge streaming platforms using React (JavaScript), Node, Mongo and some testing libraries.

### SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Ideaware · Aug 2021 - Aug 2022

I built plugins and themes for WordPress. I was responsible for new features for web apps built with React, Node (API), PostgresSQL, Angular and GIT.

#### PHP/JAVASCRIPT DEVELOPER

HTML • CSS • JavaScript • PHP • WordPress • MySQL Endava Colombia · Dec 2019 - Jul 2021

#### **FULL-STACK DEVELOPER**

HTML · CSS · JavaScript · PHP · WordPress · VTEX · MySQL **I2B Technologies** • Dec 2015 - Nov 2019

### WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

HTML · CSS · JavaScript · PHP · WordPress · MySQL **Sigma Studios** • Sep 2015 - Nov 2015

### PHP DEVELOPER

HTML • CSS • JavaScript • PHP • WordPress • MySQL Sigma Movil · Mar 2015 - Aug 2015

### PHP DEVELOPER

HTML • CSS • JavaScript • PHP • Joomla • MySQL Gobernación de Córdoba · Jan 2012 - Nov 2014